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RFQ Inquiries

#
Date

Submitted Question Response Answer Date

1

11/14 Please confirm the location of the site. The 7.85 acre site is located on the south
side of Cushing Street. The east boundary is
the Santa Cruz River, and the west boundary
is the planned extension of Avenida del
Convento.

11/16

2

11/15 Since Caterpillar is a tenant, please confirm the
successful CM@R will contract with Rio Nuevo.

Yes, the Construction Manager at Risk
contract will be with the Rio Nuevo District.

11/16

3

11/23 Under the Evaluation Criteria in section B on
Relevant Experience the instruction state,
"Identify at least (3) relevant and comparable
projects, in which the firm serviced as CM@R,
Agency CM, and/or General Contractor…." -
Can you please confirm it is acceptable to also
submit projects wherein the firm services as
"Design Builder"?

Yes, Design Builder is acceptable as well. 11/23

4

11/23 The RFQ on Page 11, #20, Insurance
Provisions, "See Construction Services
Agreement Section 4.13, attached hereto as
Exhibit "A"."  However, it appears this section
has not been provided.  Can this section be
provided?

The Construction Manager at Risk contract is
being reviewed by Rio Nuevo and Caterpillar
and is not yet finalized, so cannot be provided
at this time.

11/23

5

11/23 Can you please clarify, should we also provide
a certificate of insurance (COI) for the
proposal?  If so, please let me know the limits
you'd like evidenced on the COI.

A certificate of insurance is not required as
part of this submittal.

11/23
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